City Attorney's Communication #2016-937
June 21, 2016

TO: Jae Eun Kim, Planner
FROM:  Mark E. Berman, City Attorney

RE: Resolutions — Quit Claim Deed for Right-of-Way -

As requested in your memorandum the following forms of Resolution, relative to the above-
referenced matter, have been prepared and are attached:

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE

_+ CITY OF POMPANO BEACH, FLORIDA, APPROVING
AND AUTHORIZING THE PROPER CITY OFFICIALS TO
EXECUTE A QUIT CLAIM DEED FOR RIGHT-OF-WAY
EXTENDING NE 47" STREET; PROVIDING AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF POMPANO BEACH, FLORIDA, ACCEPTING
CONVEYANCE OF REAL PROPERTY FROM THE CITY
OF POMPANO BEACH TO THE CITY OF POMPANO
BEACH FOR RIGHT-OF-WAY PURPOSES; PROVIDING
AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

You are missing and need to attach a survey of that portion of Lot 6 describing the portion of
right-of-way through Lot 6, minus the triangular portion being joined with Lot 5. All surveys
utilized must have original signatures and seals.
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